
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Katherine Fleming 
cc: Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Document filing 

Wednesday, February 14,2007 3:Ol PM 

Thank you Katherine. Per your request below, I will move DN 00297-07 from Docket 030458 to Docket 
070084 in CMS. 

Kim, will you please be sure the original gets moved to the correct docket file as well? 

Thank you. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14,2007 2:58 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Document filing 

It should be moved to 070084 and completely removed from 030458. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14,2007 2:57 PM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: Document filing 

Hi Katherine, 

Can you please provide clarification of whether DN 00297-07 should be "copied" to Docket 070084 (so that a 
copy remains in Docket 030458 in CMS), or "moved" to Docket 070084 and completely removed from Docket 
030458? 

Thank you. 
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Sent: Wednesday, February 14,2007 2:41 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 

I 

a ~ ~ ~ - ~ ~ < c z a g r  2 0 P 0 0 Q. y 0 (3 I- L-1 

Document No. 00297-07, filed in Docket No. 030458, should have been filed in Docket No. 070084, but the 
Clerk's office placed the document in the 03 docket because the County filed their objection before the utility 
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actually filed their amended application. What do I need to do to move document no. 00297-07 into the correct 
docket file? Let me know. 

Thanks! 
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